
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Public Meeting 

Via Video Conference 

 

 

DATE:    August 04, 2020 

 

 

 

The public meeting portion of this agenda beginning at 6:15 PM will be held remotely as a 

videoconference. 

To view the meeting live, go to the City's website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us and access the public 

meetings link under the Government tab or go to Facebook and access the page Cumberland City Hall 

Livestream. 

To provide public comment during this video conference, citizens must go to the following webpage on 

Zoom Meeting and sign into the meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84254717004?pwd=elpPMzdjYnp0VDIxZjdqY1B1OHZsZz09  
 

Use Meeting ID (842 5471 7004) Password (428097) 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID (852 0858 1468) Password (470659) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk at 

Margie.woording@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM on July 21, 

2020.  Comments received will be acknowledged during the public comment portions of the meeting.  

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 PM 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 9, 2020; the Closed Session and Public Meeting 

Minutes of June 16, 2020; and the Work Session and Public Meeting Minutes of July 7, 2020 

  

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84254717004?pwd%3DelpPMzdjYnp0VDIxZjdqY1B1OHZsZz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1596663266138000&usg=AOvVaw3XMspVWRbb5we3CXQQvdsP


 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 Ordinance 3874 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Section 

21-4 (A) pertaining to the placement of refuse for collection, and Section 21-8 pertaining 

to the enforcement of solid waste regulations  

New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

Resolution R2020-03 - supporting Governor Hogan's efforts to control and prevent the 

spread of COVID-19 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,683  - authorizing execution of a Lease Agreement with Uncle Jack's Pizzeria & 

Pub for the use of space in the public right-of-way to the rear of 20 S. Mechanic Street 

for outdoor dining purposes for the term of August 4, 2020 through May 31, 2021 

Order 26,684 - granting Residential Exemptions from the Special Taxing District levy for 

the tax year 2020-2021 for 47 Baltimore Street, 45 N. Centre Street, 43-45 N Liberty 

Street, and 50-52 N. Centre Street 

Order 26,685 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial 

Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of $11,149 to purchase weapons for use by the 

Cumberland Police Department and Cumberland Emergency Response Team to support 

tactical missions in Cumberland and Allegany County 

Order 26,686 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 Community Grant in the 

amount of $13,200 to be used to provide funding for officers to attend community events 

and conduct neighborhood foot and bike patrols 

Order 26,687 - authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MD Department of 

the Environment relative to the Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs 

Project (1-13-FPM) providing that MDE will pay up to 75% in Comprehensive 

Management Grant Funds of the total project cost, not to exceed $188,000 

Order 26,688 - authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MD Department of 

the Environment relative to the Evitts Creek Phase 3 Project (No. 05-08-S) providing that 

MDE will pay up to 87.5% in Bay Restoration Funds of the total project cost, not to 

exceed $5,418,560 

Order 26,689 - approving the report from the City Administrator advising that there were 

no damages arising from the closure of certain portions of East Street, authorized by 

Ordinance No. 3873, and that any apparent added monetary benefit to the property 

owners would be determined by the MD Department of Assessments and Taxation 

Order 26,690 - accepting the proposal from Whitman, Requardt & Associates (WRA) to 

provide final design services for the Evitts Creek Phase III Project (CSX Railyard Sewer 



Rehabilitation) (No. 05-08-S) as Amendment No. 6 to the current contract with WRA for 

Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase III (01-10-WWTP) for the amount not-to-exceed 

$568,734 and authorizing the Mayor to execute an Engineering Services Agreement with 

WRA for these services (of which $302,100 is eligible for BRNR grant and WQ SRF 

loan funding) 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

 Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 9, 2020; the Closed Session and Public Meeting 

Minutes of June 16, 2020; and the Work Session and Public Meeting Minutes of July 7, 2020









































File Attachments for Item:

 Ordinance 3874 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Section 21-4 (A) 

pertaining to the placement of refuse for collection, and Section 21-8 pertaining to the enforcement of 

solid waste regulations 



















File Attachments for Item:

 Resolution R2020-03 - supporting Governor Hogan's efforts to control and prevent the spread of 

COVID-19



City of Cumberland 
- Maryland - 

RESOLUTION  
 

NO.  R2020-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND, SUPPORTING GOVERNOR HOGAN'S EFFORTS TO CONTROL AND 

PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19 

 

 

WHEREAS,  on March 5, 2020, Maryland Governor Larry Hogan declared a state of emergency 

as well as a catastrophic health emergency, pursuant to the Maryland Constitution 

and Laws of Maryland, in an effort to control and prevent the spread of COVID-

19 throughout the entire state of Maryland; and 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Governor's mandates regarding social distancing, 

businesses and agencies have either remained closed or have reopened with 

distancing protocols in place, countless community events have been cancelled, 

and citizens and non-essential workers have been encouraged to "stay safe-at-

home;" and 

 

WHEREAS, despite these and many other efforts to the contrary, the ongoing COVID-19 

pandemic continues to present an unprecedented threat to the health and economic 

well-being of all of Maryland's citizens and municipalities, and, in fact, the world; 

and 

 

WHEREAS,  state and local governments are on the frontlines of our nation's public health 

emergency response and overall public safety efforts and citizens look to them for 

a strong and collaborated response to address this crisis; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, do 

hereby express their continued and resolute support of all efforts by Governor Hogan and the 

Maryland Department of Health to curb the unparalleled and dire threat of COVID-19 in our 

community; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland call upon each 

citizen of Cumberland to take seriously the severity of the threat of COVID-19 to our lives and 

general wellbeing by complying with the orders set in place by the State of Maryland; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland have directed 

the Cumberland Police Department to continue to enforce the issue of compliance; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland recognize that 

face coverings, having been acknowledged to lower instances of COVID-19 infection rates, are 

perhaps one of our most effective tools to combat this disease, and do strongly recommend and 

urge all citizens to comply with the Governor's orders and adopt the simple and common sense act 



 2 

of wearing a face covering in public areas, including retail, food service, and other establishments, 

and to maintain the 6-foot rule to help break the chain of infection; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council reiterate the terms of the 

Governor’s Order No. 20-04-15-01,which specifically defines a “face covering” as a covering that 

fully covers a person’s nose and mouth; and thus, it is a violation of the law to wear a face covering 

in such a way that the nose is left uncovered; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland do hereby 

declare that in this extraordinary time of uncertainty and unease, we all must remain informed and 

stay diligent in our efforts to practice safety measures each and every day to protect ourselves, our 

families, our friends, and our neighbors, knowing that we are all in this together and that together 

we will get through it. 

 

  

 

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS AND SEALS THIS 4TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2020, 

WITH THE CORPORATE SEAL OF THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND HERETO ATTACHED, 

DULY ATTESTED BY THE CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 
 

Marjorie A. Woodring 
City Clerk 

Mayor and City Council 
Of Cumberland 

 
 
 
 

Raymond M. Morriss 
Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

 Order 26,683  - authorizing execution of a Lease Agreement with Uncle Jack's Pizzeria & Pub for the use

of space in the public right-of-way to the rear of 20 S. Mechanic Street for outdoor dining purposes for 

the term of August 4, 2020 through May 31, 2021



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,683                     DATE:    August 4, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Lease Agreement with 

Uncle Jack's Pizzeria & Pub for the use of space in the public right of way to the rear of 20 

S. Mechanic Street for outdoor dining purposes for the term of August 4, 2020 through 

May 31, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,684 - granting Residential Exemptions from the Special Taxing District levy for the tax year 

2020-2021 for 47 Baltimore Street, 45 N. Centre Street, 43-45 N Liberty Street, and 50-52 N. Centre 

Street



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,684                    DATE:     August 4, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Residential Exemptions from the Special Taxing District 

Levy for the 2020-2021 tax year be and is hereby granted: 

TAX YEAR 2020-2021 

Property  / Owner Tax Year / Account No.  Tax Year Tax Amt. Exemption 

Amt. 

Chevez, Robert J. 47 Baltimore St. / 04-023226  2020-21 1204.30 802.87 

Rhee, Daniel 45 N. Centre St. / 14-003207 2020-21 1110.82 555.41 

Humbertson, William 43-45 N. Liberty St. / 14-005773 2020-21 398.54 199.27 

Humbertson, William 50-52 N. Centre St. / 14-005781 2020-21 616.06 308.03 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this exemption is hereby granted pursuant to 

the provisions of Section 235 of the City Charter. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 











File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,685 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 

Assistance Grant in the amount of $11,149 to purchase weapons for use by the Cumberland Police 

Department and Cumberland Emergency Response Team to support tactical missions in Cumberland and 

Allegany County



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,685                      DATE:       August 4, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY21 Edward 

Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of Eleven Thousand, One 

Hundred Forty-Nine Dollars ($11,149.00) to be used to purchase weapons for use by the 

Cumberland Police Department and Cumberland Emergency Response Team to support 

tactical missions in Cumberland and Allegany County.. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 





Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: August 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 

Grant (BJAG) 

Key Staff Contact: Chief John “Chuck” Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG) 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept the FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 

award in the amount of $11,149 to be used to purchase weapons to be utilized by the Cumberland Police 

Department and the Cumberland Emergency Response Team to support tactical mission in Cumberland 

as well as Allegany County. 

  

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $11,149 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,686 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 Community Grant in the amount of 

$13,200 to be used to provide funding for officers to attend community events and conduct neighborhood 

foot and bike patrols



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,686                      DATE:       August 4, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY21 Community 

Grant under the Maryland Community Grant Program Fund in the amount of Thirteen 

Thousand, Two Hundred Dollars ($13,200.00) to be used to provide funding for officers 

to attend community events and conduct neighborhood foot and bike patrols. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 
Grant: CGPF-2021-0003 

 

 







Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: August 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 Community Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Chief John “Chuck” Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 Community Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept the FY21 Community Grant in the amount of $13,200.00 which 

will be utilized to provide funding for officers to attend community events and conduct neighborhood foot 

and bike patrols. Program funds will be for personnel and program supplies. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?   Yes     No  

Budget: $ 

Value of award: $13,200 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?   X Yes      No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes     No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,687 - authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MD Department of the 

Environment relative to the Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs Project (1-13-FPM) 

providing that MDE will pay up to 75% in Comprehensive Management Grant Funds of the total project 

cost, not to exceed $188,000



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,687                      DATE:       August 4, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Cost-Share Agreement 

between the Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) and the City of 

Cumberland relative to the Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs 

Project (No. 1-13-FPM) , providing that MDE will pay up to 75% in Comprehensive Flood 

Management Grant Funds of the total project cost, not to exceed One Hundred Eighty-

eight Thousand Dollars ($188,000.00).  

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 



    

COST-SHARE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

 MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT 

 AND THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND 

 

THIS COST-SHARE AGREEMENT is made this _____ day of________, 2020, between the Office 

of Budget and Infrastructure Financing, a unit of the Maryland Department of the Environment (the 

"Department"), and The City of Cumberland, (the "Recipient"). 

 

The Department will allocate up to 75% of the total project cost, not to exceed One Hundred Eighty 

Eight Thousand Dollars ($188,000) in Comprehensive Flood Management Grant Funds for the Cumberland 

Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs project in the City of Cumberland. The Department may, at its 

discretion, provide the Recipient additional grant funds towards the total eligible project costs for the project 

described in the Capital Projects Financial Assistance Pre-Application dated July 29, 2019, contingent upon 

the availability of state funds and subject to approval by the Maryland Board of Public Works. 

 

The completed Capital Projects Financial Assistance Pre-Application and Conditions of Financial 

Assistance Award are expressly incorporated herein by reference and made part of this agreement.  

 

 

 

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT 

 

 

                                       By:                                                      ________ 

Witness                                                                   Terri Wilson, Director                                 Date 

        Office of Budget and Infrastructure 

        Financing 

 

 

 

CITY OF CUMBERLAND 

 

 

                                         By:                                                       ________                

Witness                                                                   Honorable Raymond M. Morriss                 Date 

              Mayor 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: August 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: 1-13-FPM 

Key Staff Contact: Matt Idleman 

 

Item Title: 

Cost Share Agreement with Maryland Department of the Environment for the Cumberland 
Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs Project. 

 

Summary: 

Requesting the execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MDE relative to the Cumberland 
Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs Project, providing that MDE will pay up to 75% in 
Comprehensive Flood Management Grant Funds of the total project cost, not to exceed One 
Hundred Eighty Eight Thousand Dollars ($188,000). 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

None 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget:   

Value of award: $188,000.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used? X   Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  X  Yes    □  No   

Match 

provisions: 

75% Comprehensive Flood Management Grant Funds 

25% Local Government Match 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,688 - authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MD Department of the 

Environment relative to the Evitts Creek Phase 3 Project (No. 05-08-S) providing that MDE will pay up 

to 87.5% in Bay Restoration Funds of the total project cost, not to exceed $5,418,560



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,688                      DATE:       August 4, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Cost-Share Agreement 

between the Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) and the City of 

Cumberland relative to the Evitts Creek Phase 3 Project (No. 05-08-S), providing that MDE 

will pay up to 87.5% in Bay Restoration Funds of the total project cost, not to exceed Five 

Million, Four Hundred Eighteen Thousand, Five Hundred Sixty Dollars ($5,418,560.00).  

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 



    

COST-SHARE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

 MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT 

 AND THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND 

 

THIS COST-SHARE AGREEMENT is made this _____ day of________, 2020, between the Office 

of Budget and Infrastructure Financing, a unit of the Maryland Department of the Environment (the 

"Department"), and  The City of Cumberland, (the "Recipient"). 

 

The Department will allocate up to 87.5% of the total project cost, not to exceed Five Million Four 

Hundred Eighteen Thousand and Five Hundred Sixty Dollars ($5,418,560) in Bay Restoration Funds for the 

Evitts Creek CSO Upgrade Phase III (CXS Rail Yard) project in the City of Cumberland. The Department 

may, at its discretion, provide the Recipient additional grant funds towards the total eligible project costs for 

the project described in the Capital Projects Financial Assistance Pre-Application dated January 21, 2015, 

contingent upon the availability of state funds and subject to approval by the Maryland Board of Public 

Works. 

 

The completed Capital Projects Financial Assistance Pre-Application and Conditions of Financial 

Assistance Award are expressly incorporated herein by reference and made part of this agreement.  

 

 

 

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT 

 

 

                                       By:                                                      ________ 

Witness                                                                   Terri Wilson, Director                                 Date 

        Office of Budget and Infrastructure 

        Financing 

 

 

 

CITY OF CUMBERLAND 

 

 

                                         By:                                                       ________                

Witness                                                                   Honorable Raymond M. Morriss                 Date 

              Mayor 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: August 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: 5-8-S 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith 

 

Item Title: 

Cost Share Agreement with Maryland Department of the Environment for the Evitts Creek 
Phase 3 Project. 

 

Summary: 

Requesting the execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MDE relative to the Evitts Creek 
Phase 3 Project, providing that MDE will pay up to 87.5% in Bay Restoration Funds of the 
total project cost, not to exceed Five Million Four Hundred Eighteen Thousand and Five 
Hundred Sixty Dollars ($5,418,560). 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

None 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget:  003.399L.63000 

Value of award: $5,418,560.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used? X   Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  X  Yes    □  No   

Match 

provisions: 

87.5% MDE 

12.5% Local Government Match 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,689 - approving the report from the City Administrator advising that there were no damages 

arising from the closure of certain portions of East Street, authorized by Ordinance No. 3873, and that any

apparent added monetary benefit to the property owners would be determined by the MD Department of 

Assessments and Taxation



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,689                      DATE:       August 4, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the report from the City Administrator pertaining to the closure of 1) a 

portion of an unnamed alley running north from its intersection with East Street, and 2) a 

portion of East Street between Reynolds Street and Interstate 68, as approved for closure 

per Ordinance No. 3873, said report advising that there are no damages arising from the 

closures and that any apparent added monetary benefit to the property owners would be 

formally determined by the MD Department of Assessments and Taxation, be and is 

hereby approved.   

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,690 - accepting the proposal from Whitman, Requardt & Associates (WRA) to provide final 

design services for the Evitts Creek Phase III Project (CSX Railyard Sewer Rehabilitation) (No. 05-08-S) 

as Amendment No. 6 to the current contract with WRA for Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase III (01-10-

WWTP) for the amount not-to-exceed $568,734 and authorizing the Mayor to execute an Engineering 

Services Agreement with WRA for these services (of which $302,100 is eligible for BRNR grant and WQ

SRF loan funding)



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,690                      DATE:       August 4, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP (WRA) to 

provide final design services for the Evitts Creek Phase III Project (CSX Railyard Sewer 

Rehabilitation) (No. 05-08-S) be and is hereby accepted as Amendment No. 6 to the current 

contract with WRA to provide engineering services for Phase III of the Evitts Creek CSO 

Upgrades (01-10-WWTP) (Order 25,912), for the amount not-to-exceed Five Hundred 

Sixty-eight Thousand, Seven Hundred Thirty-four Dollars ($568,734); and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to 

execute an Engineering Services Agreement with WRA for the provision of these services; 

and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that Maryland Department of the Environment has 

provided approval for the design phase of this project. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 







Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: August 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: 05-08-S 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, Derrik Grimm 

 

Item Title: 

Final Design Services with Whitman, Requardt and Associates, LLP  

 

Summary: 

Final design of Evitts Creek Phase 3 (CSX Railyard) Project.  Final design will include locating the 

manholes, supplemental surveys of the located manholes and utilities, design of re-established access, 

CIPP, facilitating CSX permitting for the investigation and design, NPS permitting, and any other 

permitting requirements.  Project cost $568,734. 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Project cost will consist of grant funding, loan funds, and city match. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: 003.399L.63000 

Value of award: $568,734.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used? □   Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X  No   

Match 

provisions: 

 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  
































































	Top
	1.	Minutes
	2020-06-09 closed session summary
	2020-06-16 Closed session summary
	2020-06-16 Public Meeting Minutes
	2020-07-07 Work Session Minutes
	2020-07-07 Public Meeting Minutes

	.	Resolution R2020-03 COVID
	Resolution 2020-03

	.	Order 26,683 - Uncle Jacks' Outdoor Dining
	2020-08-04 26,683 Uncle Jacks Outdoor Dining
	Uncle Jack&#39;s Outdoor Dining Lease

	.	Order 26684 - Special Tax Exemptions
	2020-08-04 Order 26684 STD Chevez, Rhee, Humbertson
	Special Taxing Dist Exemption Forms

	.	Order 26,685 FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG)
	2020-08-04 Order 26685 Edward Byrne grant weapons
	FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG)
	FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG)

	.	Order 26,686 FY21 Community Grant
	2020-08-04 Order 26686 Communtiy police Grant
	FY21 Community Grant
	FY21 Community Grant

	.	Order 26,687 Cost Share Agreement with MDE for the Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs Project
	2020-08-04 Order 26687 cost Share MDE Flood Control
	CSA Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs
	Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,688 Cost Share Agreement with MDE Evitts Creek Phase 3 Project
	2020-08-04 Order 26688 Cost Share MDE Evitts Creek Phase 3
	CSA Evitts Creek CSO Upgrade Phase III (CSX Rail Yard)
	Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,689 East Street Closure City Admin Report
	2020-08-04 Order 26689 East Street Closing Admin Report
	East Street Closure - City Admin LEtter

	.	Order 26,690 Final Design Services with Whitman, Requardt and Associates, LLP
	2020-08-04 Order 26690 Whitman Requartd Evitts Cr Phase III
	Evitts Creek CSO Phase III (CSX Rail Yard) AE Approval Letter
	Agenda Worksheet
	WRA Proposal

	Bottom

